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August 18, 2025

Mr. Bill White
Mayor
City of Mount Pleasant, Tennessee
100 Public Square
Mount Pleasant, TN 38474

RE: Recommendation of Award
Mount Pleasant WWTP UV Disinfection Improvements

Dear Mayor White:

As you are aware, bids were received on August 14, 2025, for the referenced project.  Cumberland 
Valley Constructors was the apparent low bidder in the amount of $786,000.00. A tabulation of the bids 
is attached for your use.

We have completed our review of the bid documents and find them in order. Barge Design Solutions, 
Inc. has worked with Cumberland Valley Constructors LLC in the recent past and has found their work 
acceptable. Additionally, references were all called and all references indicated that their past work has 
been acceptable. As a result of this investigation, we recommend Cumberland Valley Constructors as 
the successful, responsive and responsible low bidder for the project.  

If you concur with our recommendation, and have appropriate approvals from the funding agency, 
please advise us and we will notify the contractor of award and will transmit the conformed documents 
to them for execution and attachment of bonds and insurance.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at 615-252-4236.

Sincerely,

Barge Design Solutions, Inc.

Matthew Johnson, P.E.
Project Manager

c: Mr. Phillip Grooms, City Manager, City of Mount Pleasant
Ms. Shiphrah Cox, Assistant City Manager, City of Mount Pleasant
Mr. Dale Brown, Utility Director, City of Mount Pleasant
Mr. Danny Coleman, Community Development Specialist, South Central TN Development District
Mr. Luke Burris, PE, Barge Design Solutions

Enclosures – Bid Tabulation



Bidder

Cumberland Valley $786,000.00
Constructors

Nashville, TN

Blakely Construction $885,000.00

Reeves Young $1,323,000.00

Bid Total

* * * * * BID TABULATION * * * * *

Mount Pleasant WWTP

UV Disinfection Improvements

BID: August 14, 2025     2:00 P.M.

City of Mount Pleasant, TN
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Item Estimated Unit Extended Unit Extended Unit Extended
No. Description Qty. Unit Price Price Price Price Price Price
1. Lump Sum $786,000.00 $786,000.00 $885,000.00 $885,000.00 $1,323,000.00 $1,323,000.00

BID TOTAL, ITEM 1, INCLUSIVE, THE AMOUNT OF $786,000.00 $885,000.00 $1,323,000.00

Reeves YoungMount Pleasant WWTP

City of Mount Pleasant, TN
UV Disinfection Improvements

Nashville, TN

Cumberland Valley
Constructors

Blakely Construction
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